



I am running for re-election to Kirkland City Council, Position #1.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

KIRKLAND CITY COUNCIL 2014-PRESENT, DEPUTY MAYOR

Represent Kirkland on Eastside Transportation Partnership (chair), Eastside Rail Corridor Regional Advisory Council (co-chair), and King County Cities Climate Collaboration. Serve on Puget Sound Regional Council Growth Management Policy Board and State Building Code Council.

PLANNING COMMISSIONER 2009-2013, FORMER CHAIR

Provided recommendations to City Council on comprehensive plan and zoning code changes, including encouraging economic development in Totem Lake, enabling low-impact development, innovative Shoreline Master Program, and Transit-Oriented Development.

YES! FOR GREAT KIRKLAND PARKS, CAMPAIGN CO-CHAIR

Appointed to Parks Funding Exploratory Committee to study parks needs and develop options. Led successful 2012 ballot campaign for dedicated funding for Kirkland Parks.

SPARK NORTHWEST, BOARD MEMBER 2003-2011

Spark Northwest develops community-based renewable energy projects and supports energy efficiency work to keep the benefits of sustainable energy local.

FUTUREWISE, BOARD MEMBER 2001-2011, FORMER CHAIR

Futurewise is state's leading smart growth advocate, building great communities and promoting transportation choices while preserving farm and forestland. Chaired organization during major staff re-organization and maintained programs despite challenging budgets.

CAPITAL FINANCE REVIEW BOARD, FORMER CHAIR

Chaired this joint project of the Municipal League of King County, League of Women Voters, and the Greater Seattle Chamber of Commerce to analyze capital projects on the ballot and provide information on potential upcoming measures for voters.

MUNICIPAL LEAGUE OF KING COUNTY, TRUSTEE 1992-1998

For more than 100 years, the Muni League has been a good government watchdog, providing invaluable non-partisan information to voters on local government issues and candidates.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

FUSE WASHINGTON, TECHNOLOGY CONSULTANT

TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR 2009 TO 2013, CONSULTANT 2014 TO PRESENT

Developed web sites and tools to support cutting-edge campaigns, help busy citizens connect with elected officials, and stay informed about elections. Designed game allowing people to build budget according to their values.

WINTEGRATED SOLUTIONS LLC, PRINCIPAL

2004 TO PRESENT

Developed web sites, social media, and tools for small business, non-profit, and campaigns. Record, engineer, and produce audio and video podcasts.

MICROSOFT, GROUP MANAGER; WINDOWS, INTERNET EXPLORER, MSN

1990 TO 2004

Managed cross-team project delivering MSN client, services, and sites, with close work with support, operations, marketing, and legal teams. Managed test teams for multiple Internet Explorer, Windows, and MS-DOS releases.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO, BOULDER: Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science

ASSOCIATION OF WASHINGTON CITIES: Certificate of Municipal Leadership

